

# PRESTBURY

P A R I S H C O U N C I L



## Planning Committee Monday 19<sup>th</sup> August 2024 at 1830 Prestbury Pavilion

Invited: Cllr Hamish Breach (Chair), Cllr Cathy Hunt, Cllr Charles Taylor  
Cllr Peter Whitton, Cllr Vince Russell, Cllr Nick Atty (as PPC Vice Chair), Cllr  
Linda Langrish (non voting / advisory role), Bob Stark (lay member)

### Minutes

Item No.	Item
24/036	Apologies received : Hamish Breach, Peter Whitton
24/037	Election of Chair for this meeting : Charles Taylor elected
24/038	Declarations of interest : none
24/039	Approve minutes of July 17 <sup>th</sup> 2024 and August 5 <sup>th</sup> 2024 meetings Approved both
24/040	<p><b><u>Proposed single storey side extension.</u></b> Planning Application 3 Watershoot Close Prestbury Cheltenham Gloucestershire GL52 3EN Ref. No: 24/01278/FUL <b>Expiry: Monday 26<sup>th</sup> August</b> <b>No objection</b></p> <p><b><u>Variation of condition 2 (approved plans) of listed building consent ref. 22/02126/LBC.</u></b> Planning Application 3 Deep Street Prestbury Cheltenham Gloucestershire GL52 3AW Ref. No: 24/01218/CONDIT <b>Expiry: Tuesday 27<sup>th</sup> August 2024</b> <b>No objection</b></p>

	<p><b><u>Variation of condition 2 (approved plans) of planning permission ref. 22/02126/FUL.</u></b>          Planning Application          3 Deep Street Prestbury Cheltenham Gloucestershire GL52 3AW          Ref. No: 24/01214/CONDIT</p> <p><b><i>Expiry: Tuesday 27<sup>th</sup> August 2024</i></b>  <b><i>No objection</i></b></p> <p><b><u>Addition of a porch and shelter to side of an existing single storey office with sloping roof.</u></b>          Planning Application          8A Finchcroft Lane Cheltenham Gloucestershire GL52 5BG          Ref. No: 24/01330/FUL</p> <p><b><i>Expiry: Thursday 29<sup>th</sup> August 2024</i></b>  <b><i>No objection</i></b></p>
24/041	<p>Matters arising:</p> <p>Request to consider increasing the size of the full members of the Planning Committee to six or seven was made at the August 5<sup>th</sup> meeting. Parish clerk advises that this would require alteration of the Terms of Reference of the Planning Committee, which would require a full vote at the main PPC meeting. This could be done in the September 2024 meeting, if wished.</p> <p>Decision required: do we wish to proceed with this proposal?</p> <p>Action: Yes, we will put to the full PPC meeting in September to propose an amendment to the ToR to increase the size of the committee.</p>
23/042	Matters for further consideration / future agenda items : none
23/043	<p>Next meeting: Monday 2<sup>nd</sup> September 2024, 1030, The Pavilion.</p> <p>Now to be 0930, on 2<sup>nd</sup> September 2024.</p>